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OFFICE OF VICE CHANCELLOR FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

TO:  Members of the Committee on Economic Development and Technology

Commercialization
Mr. Isiah Leggett, Chair Mr. Robert Wallace
Mr. Robert Rauch, Vice Chair Mr. Langston Frazier

Ms. Linda Gooden
Ms. Katrina Dennis
Ms. Ellen Fish

Mr. Barry P. Gossett

FROM: Thomas Sadowski
DATE: June 5, 2019

RE:  Meeting of the Committee

The Committee on Economic Development and Technology Commercialization of the USM
Board of Regents will meet in public session at approximately 12:30 pm on Wednesday June
12,2019. The meeting will take place at the Universities at Shady Grove at 9630 Gudelsky
Dr, Rockville, MD 20850, Building II, in the Multipurpose Room. Parking will be available at
the Traville Gateway Garage; see the accompanying map.

The agenda is attached and supporting materials are posted on Diligent.

We look forward to seeing you.

cc: Office of the Attorney General
Chancellor’s Council
Economic Development Partners
Office of Communications
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